

"Birthplace of the AMMO Chiefs Association"



16 Feb 2012

To: ACA Emerald Coast Chapter Members

Subject: ACA Emerald Coast Chapter Meeting Minutes

Members Present:

Prez, Jim Shelingoski
Sec, Darrell Beasley
Chief at Arms, Dennis Tangney
Tom Zima
Jack Shields
Nick Sims
Vice, John Greer
Treas, Chuck Wills
Danny Bridges
Brad Pattullo
Johnny Long
Gassie Orr

Dwight Howard

- 1. Meeting was opened at Scully's on the Bayou at 1710hrs by Jim Shelingoski. The Prez welcomed all. The new president officially recognized all new ECC Officers and officially installed each to their position. Minutes from last meeting: discuss/approve report from 17 Nov 11. Tom motioned, sectioned by John. Members approved
- 2. Treasurers Report:

"Available upon Request"

- 3. Agenda: For this first meeting of the year the President went through this year's scheduled events and assigned POC's for each;
- a. <u>Financial Audit Committee</u>. The 2011 Audit Committee is Johnny Long, Danny Bridges and Dennis Tangney. The ECC Trea turned over the audit documents and the committee will provide their report at the next Business meeting.
- b. **April Dinner Meeting with spouses**. POC is Johnny Long who will set the date and place. More to follow.
 - c. May Biloxi Trip; POC is John Greer who will set a date. More to follow.
 - d. May Belks Charity Sale; POC is John Greer who will set a date. More to follow.
- e. <u>May-Jun AMMO Call</u>; POC is Jim Shelingoski and John Greer who will set a date and time. Dwight asked if Business's could sponsor the AMMO Call and all members agreed. We could put up a banner to let everyone know who sponsored the event. Also Chuck Wills volunteered to buy one keg for the AMMO Call. More to follow.

ACA Emerald Coast Chapter

- f. <u>Jun Dinner Meeting with spouses</u>; POC is Nick Sims who will set the date, time and place. More to follow.
- g. **Jun Picnic**; POC not assigned yet. Jim and Sam volunteered to do the cooking but we'll need a POC to do all the other coordination and legwork.
- h. **Jul Golf Tournament**; POC is John Greer who will set the date. We will again go to FWB Golf Course and as always we'll need all members to get out and get teams, sponsors and door prizes. More to follow.
 - i. Aug Business Meeting/Reunion Committee Meeting; More to follow.
 - j. Sep Business Meeting/Reunion Committee Meeting; More to follow.
- k. Oct 25-28 ACA Reunion; POC is John Greer who will need plenty of help between now and then to make this a great event. John gave a quick overview of the last reunion and he has said we will add fish to the menu this year for those who prefer. John will be getting costs for rooms, and events for the next meeting and we will get the reunion signup sheets out to the ACA so we can start planning now. The Prez and Vice asked all present to solicit attendance for the upcoming reunion. All need to encourage friends to attend so we can have a great turnout. Also he encouraged the active duty members to encourage their fellow active duty Ammo Chiefs to support the ACA and try to support the reunion this year. More to follow.
 - 1. Nov Belks Charity Sale; POC is John Greer who will set the date. More to follow.
 - m. Nov Business meeting/Reunion After-action Meeting; More to follow.
- 4. New Business:
 - a. Correspondence; None.
 - b. No new business.
- 5. Income;
 - a. Dues collected: None.
 - b. Fines collected: \$5.00, fines for Jack, Dennis, Zima, Howard and Wills.
 - c. Other: None
- 6. Agenda items for next meeting...
 - a. Discuss how upcoming events are progressing.
- 7. The next meeting will be set up at TBD, date TBD. More to follow.
- 8. Motion by Johnny and seconded by Shields to adjourn at 1800hrs. Members approved. ECC spent \$112.00 on refreshments for the meeting

Take care and keep your powder dry.

Darrell H. Beasley Secretary